

## Contact

+353-896183082

vishakhaagr@gmail.com

Dubin, Ireland



# Vishakha Agrawal

Art Director, Architect, Interior  
Designer

## Skills

Project Management and  
supervision

Market Research And  
Analysis

Detailed finished Designs for  
spaces and products

Fluent execution from  
concept to final product

Client management and  
presentation skills

Team player (worked with  
more than 50 teams in  
different cities)

## Software

Autocad



Photoshop



Sketchup



Ms Office Suit



Motivated Art Director with 6 years of experience turning creative concepts into striking visuals. Driven to maintain consistency with intended style while producing design concepts and their execution. Determined to remain attentive to detail while working efficiently to deliver projects within a set time frame and budget.

**Currently based in Dublin.**

## • Work History

2020-11 – **Production Design/ Assistant Set Decorator**

2021-01 **DESERT WARRIOR , Dubai/ Saudi**

- Worked with Set Decorator JOHNNY BYRNE as assistant buyer in ongoing movie project based out of Dubai

2020-04 – **Concept Designer /Interior Designer**

2020-10 **FOYR , Hyderabad**

- Asia Virtual Expo Design , concept to final execution, 3-D Walkthrough development, design supervision
- Foyr Neo design software, template gallery interior designs curation, brand social media marketing and design content creation

2017-01 – **Production Designer /Interior Designer**

2020-06 **Freelancer, Mumbai**

- Space Design, Product Design, Installation, Movies, Web series, Ads) Leading team of assistants and workers, working with various materials with theme and era specific projects
- Also collaborated with more than 15 designers

## Accomplishments

- Organized and participated in workshops on Bamboo Architecture, Geodesic dome building techniques, Metal light fixtures, Pottery, Earth Architecture, Murals, paper products and tensegrity principles
- NGO initiatives for Mumbai Wall art, Matheran Green project
- Kala Ghoda Arts Festival 2017 (20' Art installation on principles of tensegrity)
- Pune Green Earth Initiative 2016
- ANDC Trophy 2010 -IIID Natcon, Jaipur Chapter

## Education

### B.Arch. (Bachelors of Architecture + I.D.)

2008-06 - 2013-06

Aayojan School Of Architecture - Jaipur, Rajasthan

2015-05 -  
2017-01

### Art Director

#### Freelancer, Mumbai

- Integral part of a team working on large scale design projects for Art works, Cinema and television, non-profit organizations, research, workshops, exhibits, developing new materials for required result in time and budget constraint projects
- Leading projects from client briefs, design development, budgeting, team development, construction and final executed deliverances
- Worked in various cities with local materials and regional teams

2014-05 -  
2015-04

### Associate Architect / Interior Designer/ Assistant Art Director

#### Goiz Argi, Mumbai

- Worked on brand development through design language, furniture designs, sustainable interiors and space management
- Started with Art direction, aesthetic language of design with users and viewers for mass media, temporary construction techniques of set design, interior design prop detailing, branding, developing new products from cost specific materials

2013-09 -  
2014-01

### Architect

Veekas Architectural Studio, Pune , Maharashtra

- Architectural design development, construction techniques, site analysis and client management

2012-01 -  
2012-06

### Intern

Ar. Girish Doshi, Navkar Studio, Pune, Maharashtra

- Architectural design development, construction techniques and site specific designs, Research on existing iconic projects in Maharashtra, Various workshops, Ferro cement construction

